
Flag Salute

Mayor Comments Renee Jensen- Jan. 25th, Audit Exit, 2016 Accomplishments

Public Comment

Executive Session RCW- 42.30.140 (4)(a) Union Negotiations

Minutes Tab A Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Purchase Orders

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Staff Reports

Old Business

New Business Tan E Appointment of New Police Chief

Tab F City Engineer Contract

Tab F1 Engineer Amendment #1

Tab G Greater Grays Harbor Inc. Contract

Tab H Definition add to Zoning Code

Tab I Purchase of used Police Vehicle

Tab J FOP 2017 Contract

Ordinances

Resolutions Tab K Light and Power Rate Increase

Tab L Resolution 223 update

Tab M Resolution honoring Chief George Crumb

Tab N
WSDOT reimbursement request authorized 

person

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

December 14th, 2016- 6:30 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___ Pos. 2-Richey , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, November 9, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmembers Orffer, Richey, Peterson, Blankenship, and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, Chief Blumer and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING At 6:32 pm the Public Hearing opened for the 2017 Final Budget. The Public Hearing closed 
at 6:32 pm.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Richey, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the minutes from the October 26, 2016 meetings. Motion Carried 5-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 41752 - 41809 including EFT's in the 
amount of $162,527.00.

Payroll checks approved were 41726 - 41895 including EFT's in the amount of $165,059.06.

Bank reconciliation for October 2016.

It was moved by Councilmember Richey, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller introduced Steve Blumer, the City's new interim Police Chief. Chief Blumer has 
an impressive background ranging from law enforcement to financial investing to hotel 
management. The Mayor encouraged everyone to say hello and welcome Chief Blumer to the 
community.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Attorney Sharon English attended in Dan Glenn's absence. She provided Mr. Glenn's report 
for the Council to review. 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a report for the Council and is available if they have any questions.

3RD STREET IMPROVEMENTS 
CONTRACT TIME EXTENTION

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

authorize the requested time extension for Skillings Connolly. Motion Carried 5-0.

ORDINANCE 826 GRINDER 
PUMP ALLOWANCE

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adopt 

Ordinance 826, version C, an ordinance relating to public utilities, authorizing the use 

of certain methodologies under conditions, adding  a new section to Article IV, Chapter 

13.12.020, providing an effective date and for severability. Roll call taken in the 

affirmative. Ordinance Adopted 5-0.

RESOLUTION 691POLE 
ATTACHMENT RATES

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to adopt 

Resolution 691, a resolution relating to utilities, establishing a rate for allowed 

attachments to utility poles, providing for rate adjustment and transition and to make 

the correction in Section II, A. to read $15.93 a "Year", not a month. Resolution Adopted 

5-0.

ORDINANCE 827 ADOPTION OF 
THE 2017 BUDGET 

It was moved by Councilmember Blankenship seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

adopt Ordinance 827, an ordinance adopting a budget funding the operations of the 

City of McCleary for the calendar year 2017. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance 

Adopted 5-0.



PUBLIC COMMENT Mayor Schiller and the Council agreed to cancel the next meeting, scheduled for November 
23rd due to Thanksgiving. 

Mayor Schiller thanked Todd Baun and Wendy Collins for all their hard work on the budget. 
He also thanked the City Council for their hard work and dedication to getting a solid budget 
passed and for everyone's effort in attending the budget workshops and working together as a 
team. 

Councilmember Blankenship asked about what the zoning is at the Mark Reed Hospital site. 
Todd told him it was originally zoned R-1. He said the hospital was grandfathered in as 
commercial conditional use. They have four years to use it as a commercial site or it goes 
back to the original R-1 zoning. The City understands the facility is now being considered to 
be a residential treatment center that provides medical care. Joy Iverson clarified that  Summit 
Pacific Hospital, which owns the property, are landowners only. She said the State will be the 
operators and will rent the property from the hospital. The hospital is not involved in the project 
in any way.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Ator to adjourn 

the meeting at 6:55 pm. The Council canceled the meeting scheduled for November 23, 

2016, due to the Thanksgiving holiday. The next meeting will be Wednesday, December 

14th, 2016 at 6:30 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.











STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: December 9, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

Wildcat Lift Station 

 

Pease and Sons has completed the Wildcat Lift Station Upgrade.  The lift station has been 

placed on-line is working great at this time.   

 

 

Tab C 







Building and Planning Staff Report 

1 | P a g e  
 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Paul Morrison 

Date: December 1st, 2016 

Re: November, Building and Planning Department activities. 

 

New Permit Activities for November 2016 

1571 North 4th Street 

 

New SFR Total Fee $ 10,872.50 

11 McCleary Road New MFH  Total Fee $ 8,734.50 

 

422 South 2nd Street 

 

Enclose Carport Total Fee $ 182.50 

907 West Simpson Ave. 

 

Repairs & Maintenance Total Fee $ 182.50 

Wildcat Drive 

 

Lift Station  Total Fee $ 127.00 

 SFR Power Related  

 

 Total Fees $ 4,904.89 

Building Department Related 

Revenues 

Total fees charged for 

November 

$ 25,003.89 

Total fees collected for  

November 

$ 26,843.80 

 

 

Permit Activity Totals 

New Homes Permitted for 2016 

24 

All Permits Issued for 2016 

166 

Total Fees Charged for 2016 

  $ 248,786.55 

New Homes Permitted for 2015 

2 

All Permits Issued for 2015 

52 

Total Fees Charged for 2015 

$ 52,499.28 

New Homes Permitted for 2014 

3 

All Permits Issued for 2014 

89 

Total Fees Charged for 2014 

$ 59,695.93 

New Homes Permitted for 2013 

3 

All Permits Issued for 2013 

79 

Total Fees Charged for 2013 

$ 69,743.57 

New Homes Permitted for 2012 

6 

All Permits Issued for 2012 

97 

Total Fees Charged for 2012 

  $ 123,164.28 

New Homes Permitted for 2011 

1 

All Permits Issued for 2011 

37 

Total Fees Charged for 2011 

$ 24,803.65 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

2 | P a g e  
 

Nuisances for the Month of November (MMC 8.16 & 8.20)    
418 South 3rd Street 

 Unused, unlicensed vehicle on City ROW 

514 South 3rd Street #B 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on property 

127 East Hemlock 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on property 

203 East Beck Street 

 Storing utility trailer on City ROW 

115 West Maple Street 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

111 East Mommsen Road 

 Storing boat on City ROW 

628 South 2nd Street 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on property 

123 East Hemlock  

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on City ROW 

209 East Hemlock 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on City ROW 

 

Abatements Issued for the Month of November (Correction Notice) 

503 South 3rd Street 

 Unsafe structure 

 

Notice of Infractions Issued for the Month of November 

330 South 2nd Street 

 Public Nuisance. 

 

Resolved Municipal Code Violations for the Month of November 

328 West Pine Street (Lemay’s) 

410 North Summit Road (Lemay’s) 

602 South 3rd Street (Storing boat on City ROW) 

203 East Beck Street (Storing utility trailer on City ROW) 

123 East Hemlock (Unused, unlicensed vehicle on City ROW) 

209 East Hemlock (Unused, unlicensed vehicle on City ROW) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There are several properties that have contacted me and I am currently working with them to comply. 

There are several that have yet to contact me or comply.   



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: December 9th, 2016 

Re: G&O On-Call Engineering Contract 

 

 

The contract between Gray and Osborne has expired, so the City submitted a Request for 

Proposal for Engineering Services on October 17th of 2016.  We received 3 responses 

back before the deadline of November 14th.  I had 4 staff members review and score each 

proposal and we all came out with Gray and Osborne as the top firm.   

 

A copy of the proposed contract was received by the City and is currently being reviewed 

by Dan.   

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends the execution of the proposed contract.   

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please consider recommending execution of the 2017 contract with Gray & Osborne.    



































STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: December 9th, 2016 

Re: G&O Amendment #1  

 

 

If the Contract for engineering services is approved, we will have Amendment #1 for 

action.  Amendment #1 provides a cost sheet for the various services and minor 

engineering support G&O performs for us.   

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends the execution of the proposed Amendment #1. 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please consider recommending execution of Amendment #1 with Gray & Osborne.    



















STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: December 9, 2016 

Re: Definition Addition to Zoning Code 

 

     

A request by Councilmember Blankenship has been received by staff.  This request is to 

modify the existing zoning ordinance, by adding add the definition of “Residential 

treatment facility” to the zoning ordinance and update the “Hospital” definition.  We 

have also included MMC Section 17.40.130, regarding amendments to the zoning 

ordinance for your reference.   

 

Language in MMC 17.40.130 directs the Planning Commission to set a public hearing 

and submit a written recommendation to the Council.  Ordinance 790, specifically 

Section I.F, states that “In the event that an application involves review and possible 

amendments to the comprehensive plan and the zoning code of the City, it shall be the 

responsibility of the planning commission or planning agency (Hearing Examiner), to 

whichever the matter has been referred by the Mayor and Council, to hold such public 

hearings as may be required and make recommendations to the Council…”.    

 

At this time, this topic is not for consideration, but for referral.   

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

As the planning commission is not active, and the Hearing Examiner is on call, it will 

likely be much more efficient to utilize the services of the Hearing Examiner.  

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please consider directing staff to coordinate with the Hearing Examiner to set the public 

hearing date for January 5th at 1:30 PM, facilitate the public hearing, and prepare a 

written recommendation to Council.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab H 



  STAFF REPORT 

17.40.130 Amendments. 
            A.        The city council may amend the text of the zoning ordinance, including 
the city of McCleary zoning map, whenever public necessity, convenience, or general 
welfare require such action and the proposed amendment is consistent with the city of 
McCleary comprehensive land use plan in accordance with RCW 35A.63.105. 
  
            B.        Amendments to the text of the zoning ordinance may be initiated by: 
  
            1.         One or more owners of property within the corporate boundaries of the 
city of McCleary; 
  
            2.         A motion of the city council requesting the planning commission to set the 
matter for hearing; or, 
  
            3.         A motion of the planning commission. 
  
            C.        At the first meeting at which action may be taken occurring after the 
receipt of the request for amendment by the office of the clerk-treasurer, the commission 
shall set a date for a public hearing on the request. The hearing shall be set to occur no 
sooner than twenty days following the date of that meeting: provided that if any 
applicable law, ordinance, rule, or regulation requires the utilization of different time 
parameters for the particular hearing, those parameters shall be utilized; provided still 
further that, the hearing date may continued from the date set if the commission 
determines that good cause supports such action. 
  
Upon completion of its hearing, the planning commission shall submit a written 
recommendation to the city council as to the matters heard by its at its public hearing by 
filing it with the clerk-treasurer. This recommendation shall be tendered to the city 
council within sixty days after the close of the record provided that if any applicable law, 
ordinance, rule, or regulation requires the utilization of different time parameters for the 
particular submission, those parameters shall be utilized; provided still further that, the 
timing for submission may occur outside the time frames set forth above or continued 
from the date otherwise required if the commission determines that good cause supports 
such action. 
  
Upon receipt of the commission's recommendation, the clerk-treasurer shall place the 
recommendation upon the agenda for the next regular meeting of the city council for 
commencement of consideration as set forth in subsection D of this section. 
  
            D.        Upon receipt of the commission's recommendation on the matter heard 
by the commission, the city council shall at the next regular meeting of the council either 
set a time and place of public hearing thereon and order public notice as herein 
provided, or, if determines that no additional public hearing is necessary, set the matter 
on for consideration at its next regular council session. It at the time set for consideration 
without public hearing, the majority of the council determines it appropriate to schedule a 
public hearing, such hearing may be scheduled and held as provided for herein. So long 
as the council determines it has adequate information from the applicant and/or planning 
commission to make a decision, the council shall take final action within sixty days after 
the later of (1) any public hearing held by it or (2) the date of the consideration without 
public hearing. The council may its issue decision by passing an amendatory ordinance, 
by declining to amend, or by referring the matter back to the planning commission for 
further consideration. To the extent required by law, the council shall issue written 



  STAFF REPORT 

findings of fact and conclusions of law in relation to the decision it makes. Written notice 
of the action take by the city council shall be transmitted by the clerk-treasurer to the 
planning commission and/or to the applicant, if the matter was initiated by the filing of an 
application: provided that, for purposes of an appeal, the date of issuance of the 
council's decision shall be determined as provided in RCW 36.70C.040(4), as now 
existing or hereafter amended or succeeded. 
  
            E.         The city council's decision shall be final unless an appeal is timely filed 
and perfected within ten days of the issuance of the notice of the decision provided for 
under subsection D or, if applicable, within the time period set forth under the provisions 
of RCW 36.70C, as now existing or hereafter amended or succeeded. 
(Ord. 709 § 1 (part), 2004) 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

      

 A RESOLUTION RELATING TO RATES TO BE 

CHARGED FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE, 

ESTABLISHING EFFECTIVE DATES, AND 

REPEALING RESOLUTION 666. 

 

 RECITALS 

 

 1.  Pursuant to M.M.C. Chapter 13.24.005, the Council is 

authorized to establish rates for utility service pursuant to 

Resolution.  The rates were last modified in 2014 through the 

adoption of Resolution 666. 

 2.  Since the adoption of the current rates, the City has 

authorized a study of the utility rates and the Council has 

reviewed the resulting recommendations.  Based upon that 

review of the available information, the Council has 

determined a rate increase of an amount less than the 

recommendations is appropriate so as to not unduly impact the 

system’s customers while also maintaining the long term fiscal 

stability of the system. 



 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN 

AUTHENTICATION THEREOF: 

 SECTION I:  On and after the effective date stated in 

Section III, the following rates shall be charged and the 

following classifications shall be established: PROVIDED THAT, 

such rates shall be subject to annual adjustment as provided 

in Section III: 

 SCHEDULE 1 

 RESIDENTIAL RATES 

 1.1:  Availability:  Applicable to domestic use of all 

residential customers, including single-phase motors with 

individual rate capacity of 7 ½ HP or less.  Service under the 

Residential Rate shall apply to electric service in single-

family and multi-family private dwellings, and their 

appurtenances, those uses set forth below, for general farm 

service, including water-heating, but not for resale to 

others.   

 The Residential Rate shall also apply to service for 

institutions such as clubs, fraternities, orphanages, or 

homes, recognized as rooming or boarding houses; the space in 

an apartment or other residential building primarily devoted 



 

 

to use as an office or studio for professional or other 

gainful purposes. 

 (c)  The residential rate shall not apply to assisted 

care and living facilities, including nursing homes. 

 1.2:  Rate:   

 Meter Service Charge - $15.00 per meter per month 

 Consumption Charge - $.0762 per KWH  

 Minimum Charge - $23.20 per month (Includes meter service 

charge of $15.00.) 

 Delivery Point - The above rates are based upon the 

supply of service to the entire premises through a single 

delivery and metering point.  Separate supply for the same 

customer at other points of consumption, or at a different 

voltage or phase, shall be separately metered and billed.  For 

the purpose of maintenance responsibility, the customer is 

responsible for the service line from the meter to the 

building. 

     SCHEDULE 2 

 LARGE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL LIGHTING AND POWER RATES 

 Availability:  Applicable to all large residential 

(greater than 7 ½ Hp) and commercial light, heat, and power 

customers, including but not limited to facilities of 



 

 

municipal corporations including school districts and hospital 

districts, assisted care and living facilities, including 

nursing homes, as well as for religious organizations or other 

service organizations providing services at properties which 

qualify for exemption from real estate taxes.  Energy supplied 

under this schedule shall not be submetered for resale or 

resold to others. 

 A.  Single-Phase Power: 

 Meter Service Charge - $20.50 per month per meter. 

 Consumption Charge - $.0811 per KWH.  

 Demand Charge - $3.14 per KW. 

 Minimum Charge - $30.45 per month (Includes meter service 

charge of $20.50.) 

 B.  Three Phase Service: 

 Meter Service Charge - $36.00 per month per meter 

 Consumption Charge - $.0811 per KWH  

 Demand Charge - $3.14 per KW. 

 Minimum Charge - $45.95 per month (Includes meter service 

charge of $36.00.) 

 Delivery Point - The above rates are based upon the 

supply of service to the entire premises through a single 

delivery and metering point.  Separate supply for the same 



 

 

customer at other points of consumption, or at a different 

voltage or phase, shall be separately metered and billed 

except that where two or three points of delivery have already 

been installed in an old commercial building or where, in the 

opinion of the distributor's authorized representative, it 

would be impractical for the customer to alter his/her wiring 

to the extent necessary in an old commercial building, 

separate services requiring two or three meters may be billed 

as one meter.  

 For the purpose of maintenance responsibility, the 

customer is responsible for the service line from the meter to 

the building.   

     SCHEDULE 3 

 INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING AND POWER SERVICE 

 Availability:  Available to industrial consumers for 

light, heat, and power.  Energy supplied under this schedule 

shall not be submetered for resale and resold to others. 

 A.  Industrial Customer 

 Energy Charge - $.0492 per KWH 

 Demand - $6.19 per KW  

 1.  Billing Demand:  The billing demand shall be the 

higher of the following demands: 



 

 

 a. The measured demand. 

 b. 80 percent of the highest demand measured during the 

preceding eleven months. 

 2.  Minimum Charge:  The minimum monthly charge shall be 

$30.70 for those customers with less than 65 KW installed 

capacity.  For those customers with 65 kva installed capacity 

or more, the minimum monthly charge will be $.72 per KW. 

 3.  Determination of Demand:  Demand measure shall be 

made by suitable instruments at the point of delivery during 

the 30-minute period in which the consumption of energy is 

greatest during the month for which determination is made. 

 4.  Adjustment Demand Charge for Power Factor:  All loads 

with installed capacities of 75 kva and above shall be billed 

for power factor by increasing the Measured Demand by 1 

percent for each 1 percent or major fraction thereof by which 

the average power factor is less than .95 lagging.  Unless 

specifically otherwise agreed, the Distributor shall not be 

obligated to deliver power to the purchaser at any time at a 

power factor below .75 lagging. 

 5.  Tax Additions:  To the above rate proportional 

increases may be added to compensate for any gross revenue 



 

 

kilowatt hour or other form of tax hereafter imposed by any 

municipal, county, state, or federal taxing body. 

 6.  Contract requirements:  Customers whose measured 

demand is 100 KW or more may be required to execute a contract 

for a minimum term of five (5) years. 

     7.  Delivery Point:  The above rates are based upon the 

supply of service to the entire premises through a single 

delivery and metering point. Separate supply for the same 

customer at other points of consumption, or at a different 

voltage or phase, shall be separately metered and billed.  

 For the purpose of maintenance responsibility, the 

customer is responsible for the service line from the meter to 

the building.   

 SCHEDULE 4 

 STREET LIGHTING RATE 

 (ON EXISTING POLES) 

 Availability:  To the City of McCleary. 

 Applicable:  To overhead street lighting from dusk to 

dawn every day for lighting streets, alleys, thoroughfares, 

grounds, and parks.  

 Specifications:  The system shall be of overhead 

construction consisting of poles, aerial circuits, mast arms, 



 

 

and standard luminaries.  The charges below are for energy and 

re-lamping only. 

 Under grounding and new or replacement installations, 

except when such installation shall be required as part of a 

development, shall be paid for by the City of McCleary.  

Maintenance shall be by the Light and Power Department. 

 Monthly Rate: 

 Lamp Rating  Lamp Type  Energy and Relamp 

Charge 

   100 watt    HPS   $4.18 per month 

   200 watt    HPS   $6.49 per month  

 1-100 watts    LED   $2.10 per month 

  Over 100 watts   LED   $3.25 per month 

SCHEDULE 5 

SECURITY LIGHTING 

 Availability:  Available to all system users. 

 Specifications:  The pole will be pressure-treated and 

manufactured and installed in accordance with the City of 

McCleary’s standards.  The lighting hardware and equipment 

will be provided by the City of McCleary Light and Power 

Department. 

 



 

 

 Monthly Rate - Flat Charge: 

LED Security Lighting- $4.73 

HPS Security Lighting- $9.65 

 General Terms and Conditions:  In addition to the monthly 

flat charge, as to any newly installed security lighting, the 

applicant shall also pay, at the time of application, an 

amount to be determined by the Director of Public Works as 

representing the costs of the pole and installation.  For 

additional terms and conditions see above. 

 SECTION II:  ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT OF CERTAIN RATES: 

 A.  In recognition of the benefit of fiscal 

predictability for customers of the system and management, as 

of December 16th, 2017, and each calendar year thereafter, as 

to the consumption and demand charges only, a rate adjustment 

of each shall be implemented which shall be the greater of 

following: 

 (1) three percent (3%) or  

 (2) The monetary amount which is the result of the 

following calculation: 

 Methodology of Calculation of CPI Based Adjustment:  The 

then existing utility rate shall be multiplied by a figure 

established as the average of the Seattle-Tacoma-Bremerton 



 

 

Area Bi-Monthly Index CPI-U (June compared with June) and the 

US All City Average CPI-U for the same period.  [Example: S-T-

B Area Bi-monthly Index CPI-U is 3.5% and the US All City 

Average CPI-U for that period is 2.5%. The multiplier to be 

utilized is 3.0%.  If the existing rate is $4.00, the result 

would be an increase of $00.12 for an adjusted rate of $4.12.] 

 B.  PRINCIPALS OF APPLICATION:  

 1. The average for the CPI multiplier, if not an even 

1/10th of a percent, shall be rounded upward to the nearest 

1/10th of a percent. 

 2. Application of annual adjustment rate to 

classifications: 

 a. As to the Consumption rate for any classification, the 

resulting product of the calculation carried out pursuant to 

§§A shall be rounded to the next highest 1/10,000th of a 

dollar, if the initial calculation does not so result. 

 b. As to the demand rate for any classification, the 

resulting product of the calculation carried out pursuant to 

§§A shall be rounded to the next highest 1/10,000th of a 

dollar, if the initial calculation does not so result. 

  

SECTION III: EFFECTIVE DATE: 



 

 

 The rates established by Section I of this Resolution 

shall become effective as to all power metered on and after 

the 16th day of December, 2016, for billing on and after the 

31st day of January, 2017. 

 SECTION IV:  REPEAL: 

 Resolution Number 666 shall be and is hereby repealed as 

of the effective date for utilization of the new rates, as 

established in this resolution.  Such repeal shall not effect 

any obligation which arose under the provisions of that 

resolution. 

 PASSED THIS ____ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016, by the City 

Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in approval 

therewith this _____ day of December, 2016. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

     

     _____________________________________ 

     BRENT SCHILLER, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 


















